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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 8:30 PM
To: Chris Steele
Subject: Re: CDS US Visit
Chris -
Perfect. I'll see you Friday at your hotel at 8 am.
Bruce
>On Sep 21, 2016, at 8:22 PM, Chris Steele [|EIISIEGEEGEE -
-

=>Thanks Bruce. 0800 on Friday would still be better for me, at the hotel. More useful too all round 1 think, after my
scheduled meetings tomorrow.

=

>Thanks, Chris

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

> Original Message

> From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

>Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2016 18:09

>To: Chris Steele

> Subject: Re: CDS US Visit

>

=

> Hi Chris

>

> Would tomorrow for breakfast still work for you? My calendar is pretty good tomorrow morning, not so good on
Friday. An early breakfast on Friday, say 8 am?, would work too. Should | come to your hotel?

>

>Bruce

-

>0n Sep 21, 2016, at 3:12 PM, chris Steele [ NG -

>

> Dear Bruce,

>

> 1 have now arrived in DC and am staying at the Capital Hilton, 1001 16th Street NW. | don't know my client-related
programme yet but am keen to meet up with you. Might we provisionally say breakfast on Friday morn or even tomorrow
morn if necessary? Look forward to hearing back from you.

>

> Best, Chris

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

> From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

>Sent: Friday, 16 September 2016 10:52

>To: Chris Steele

> Subject: RE: CDS US Visit

>

>

> Hi Chris —

>

> It would be great to see you in DC. 1'll be out of town Sept 19-21 but should be here the rest of the time. My numbers
are office: 202 307 2510 and cell: ||} ]l Lt me know what works best for you.

>

=
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>- Bruce

>

> From: Chris Steele

>Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 10:42 AM

>To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

>Subject: CDS US Visit

-

> Dear Bruce,

>

= | hope you are well. | am probably going to visit Washington again in the next couple of weeks on business of mutual
interest. | would like to see you again in person and therefore to coordinate diaries. So when are you planning to be in
town please?

-

>Thanks and Best, Chris

>

>P.S. | don't think | have up to date cell or landline phone numbers for you. Grateful if you could send me them.
>

>

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

-

- 1
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